

MINUTES FOR AGM 29 SEPTEMBER 2020

WELCOME : Barbi welcomed all the Ladies to the meeting and special mention was made of Greg Phillips (Manager) and Cliffie Barnard (ProShop) but unfortunately John Lloyd (Chairman) and Nico Westraat (Golf Captain) were unable to attend.

PRESENT and APOLOGIES : as per attached lists.

MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS AGM 17 SEPTEMBER 2019:

PROPOSED : Colleen Robinson SECONDED : Elsabe Gray

MATTERS ARISING : None

COMMITTEE :

No voting was necessary as new nominations were uncontested.

Captain : Charlie Ford

Committee members: Gilly Gregory *, Sue Harvey*, Val Kidd*, Jane Schulz*, Darell Phillips and Sarita Pretorius. (* new members)

CAPTAIN'S REPORT :

TREASURER'S REPORT :

GENERAL :

Val Kidd asked about the possibility of a toilet being constructed on the course.

Di Klette asked if something could be done to improve the appearance of the dam on the L side of 10th fairway, making it more of a feature than it is currently.

Brenda Smith asked if there was any possibility of our @Home Day taking place this year. Barbi asked Greg to explain the reason for not allowing a shot gun start which is : you may not have more than 1x 4 ball at a given tee box. This would exclude a number of players. Another reason being the fact that Booking Sheets are very full and no alternate date could be found.

Brenda Smith then thanked Barbi and the Committee, on behalf of all the Ladies for the time, effort and energy that has been put in to the running of the Ladies Section.

On behalf of the Ladies Section, Barbi invited those present to enjoy a drink on the house.

There being nothing further the meeting closed at 18h00.